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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Honey Flower Estates Private
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under sec 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, its profit and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
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appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

When we read these reports if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter with those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
tofraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the



B. Purushottam & Co.

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required under section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our
audit, we report that, to the extent applicable that:
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a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B” to this report

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year ended 31 March 2022,
and accordingly the limits for payment managerial remuneration specified in section 197 of
the Act are not applicable

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. Refer note 27 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2022.

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief:

a. No funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
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the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. No funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

c. Basedonthe audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement

v. The Company did not propose, declare or pay dividends during the year ended 31 March
2022.

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 0028085

B. Mahidhar Krrishna
ZCROT N Partner
/57U Membership No. 243632
[ Z\UDIN: 22243632AIKKIE7463

s/ Place: Chennai
cco” Date: 28 April 2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’'s report of even date to the members of Honey Flower
Estates Private Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of accounts and other records examined by us, in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge, we report that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

in respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(b)

(a)

(A) the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

(B) the Company does not have intangible assets during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable

the Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment at
regular intervals so to cover all the assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed
in the financial statements included under property, plant and equipment are held in the
name of the Company

the Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets during the year

no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at 31 March 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder

the Company does not have inventory during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable

the Company has not availed working capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores, in aggregate,
at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable

the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of unsecured loan to Companies,
during the year, in respect of which:

the Company has provided loans to its holding Company and fellow subsidiaries as
reported in the table below:
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Name Constitution Nature Aggregate Balance as at
(relationship) amount loaned | 31 March 2022
during the year

GMR Krishnagiri SIR | Company (Fellow Loan INR 387.00 lakhs INR 57.70 lakhs
Limited subsidiary)

GMR SEZ & Port Company (Holding | Loan INR 236.80 lakhs | INR 236.80 lakhs
Holding Private Company)

Limited

no loans or advances in the nature of loans, were provided to joint ventures, associates or
any other entity during the year

(b) inrespect of loans provided, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, during the year
are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest

(c) in respect of the loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest have generally been regular as per stipulation

(d) in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date

(e) noloan granted by the Company, which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same
parties

(f) the Company has not granted any loans or advances which are either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence reporting
under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable

The Company has not made investments in or provided any guarantee or security to any other
Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, during the year

the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of
loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable

the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by
RBI and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015. Hence, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable.

the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.
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(vii) inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were
no undisputed amounts payable which were outstanding as on 31 March 2022 for a period
of more than six months from the date on which they became payable

(b) no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or value added

tax are outstanding on account of any dispute:

(viii) there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961

(ix) (a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(f)

() (a)

(b)

(xi) (a)

the Company has not defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any lender during
the year

the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank of financial institution
or government or any government authority

as per the information and explanations provided to us, the term loans were applied for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained

on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company

on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries / joint ventures / associates

the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries companies and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable

the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(A) of
the Order defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any lender during the year

the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable

no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reporting
during the year
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(b) no reporting under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the date of this report

(c) as informed by the Company, there were no whistle-blower complaints received during
the year

(xii) the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards

(xiv) (a) in our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business

(b) we have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures

(xv) the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable
to the Company.

(xvi) in our opinion, the Company is not required to registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence reporting
under clause 3(xvi) and its sub-clauses of the Order is not applicable

(xvii) the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year

(xviii) there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year

(xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
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of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due

(xx) the provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
clause 3(xx) and its sub-clauses of the Oder are not applicable.

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 002808S

BN

B. Mahidhar Krrishna

Partner

2 Membership No. 243632
/; \ UDIN: 22243632AIKKIE7463

\ Place: Chennai
\ P X/ Date: 28 April 2022
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Annexure B: Independent Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the
financial statements under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Honey Flower Estates Private
Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for B. Purushottam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 002808S

2Mal-

B. Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner

Membership No. 243632
UDIN: 22243632AIKKIE7463

Place: Chennai
Date: 28 April 2022




Huoney Flower Estates Private Limited
CIN: UTOTOOKAZO0IPTC032917

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2022 {Amount in Thousands)
As at As at
Notes 2
" 31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Assets

Non- current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 8316 10,092
Intanmble assels 4 17 17
Investment property 5 4616 3144
Financial assets
Loans 7 32,657 19,657
385,616 378,910
Current assets
Finaneial assets
Investinents 11 - 20,010
Trade receivables 6 1.879 1913
Cash and cash equivalems 1 15,637 1.684
Other financials assets b 8,298 4.996
Dther current assets g 2451 1,704
29,265 32,306
Total assets 414,881 411,217
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 11 47.600 47,600
Profit'{loss) after tax from continwing operations (3 < 6) 12 349,087 340617
Equity attnbutable to equity holders of the parent 396,687 388,217
Total equity 396,687 388,217
Current liabilities
Financial liabilines
Trade Payables:
Total Quistanding Dues to Creditors Other than MSME 13 994 208
Other financial habilities 14 16,333 21 436
Other current liabalities 15 588 159
Current tax liabilities (net) 28] 977
18,196 23,000
Total liabilities 18,196 23,000
Total equity and liabilities 414,881 411,217
Corporate information about the Company 1

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements 3-37
Note Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to those of current year.

As per our report of even date

For B.Purushottam & Co., For and on behalf of the beard of directors of
Chartered Accountants Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Firm registration number. 0028085 ‘\W}
B Mahidhar Krrishna Arivu Chelvan R Mr. K L Krishna Kumar
Partner Director Director

DIN. 3391559 DIN: 8206490

Membership No: 243632

Place . Hosur
Date - 28th Apnil'2022




Honey Flower Estates Private Limired
CIN: UTO 100 A2003PTC032917

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands)

Year Ended

Year ended

i 3LMar22 31.Mar.21
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue from operations 16 27,002 24315
Cither income 17 4151 4244
Total income (A) 31,153 28,559
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 18 il 35
Deprecintion and amortization 149 6.294 (864
Finance cost 0 - i
Other expenses 21 10,588 8,082
Total expenses (B) 16,953 14,981
Profit / (luss) before tax from continuing operations (A-B) 14,200 13577
Exceptional items - gains / (losses) 22 - =
Profit / {loss) before tax from continuing operations 14,200 13,577
Tax expenses of continuing operations 22
Current tax 5374 |, 755
Adjustments of tax relating to carlier periods 158
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) - -
MAT eredit entitlement - =
{Loss) / profit after tax from continuing operations 8,468 8,822
Profit/{loss) after tax from continuing operations (3 £ 6) 8.468 8,822
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods )
Net ather comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods
Total comprehensive income for the year 8408 8,822
Eamings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations 23 1.78 | 85
Basic. computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations attributable to equity holders
of the parent (per equity share of Rs. 10 each)
Eamings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations 23 1.78 1.85
Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (per equity
share of Rs 10) each)
Corporate information about the Company 1

2

Summary of significant accounting policies

Note' Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wheraver necessary, to confirm to thase of current yaar,

As per our report of even date

For B.Purushottam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 028085

L Nal—

B Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner
Membership No: 243632

Place . Hosur
Date - 28th April2022

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited

Arive Chelvan R
Director
DIN 330339

Mr. K L Krishna Kumar
Director
DIN 8206400




Honey Flower Estates Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands)

[ o ' -i\t:_ribuh;b_lcgtl:u l.'q.uity holders

Particulars Equiity Shiske Capital Sha.re Reta?ned Total Equity !
Premium earnings .
|
IP — et - |
|For the period ended March 31,2022 |
As at April 01,2021 L AT600 285000 55617 388217
Changes in equity due to prior period errors | - - -
| Restated balance as at 01-Apr'2021 47,600 285,000 55,617 388,217
Profit /(loss) for the year ol - . 8.468 8.468
Issued during the year Al N - - L -
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income | 47,600 285000 1 64086 | 396,686
Movement during the vear ) - - = | - -
As at March 31, 2022 ' - 47,600 285,000 64.086 396,686
For the period ended March 31, 2021 - - B
As at April 01,2020 1 47,600 285,000 46,795 379,395 |
Changes in equity due to prior period errors | !
Restated balance as at 01-Apr'2020 47,600 285,000 | 46,795 379,395
Profit /(loss) for theyear | - - | 8,822 8,822
Total comprehensive income 47,600 285,000 55,617 388,217
Movement during the year - = = =
‘As at March 31, 2021 47,600 285,000 55,617 388,217
[For the period ended March 31, 2021 |
Corporate information about the Company I

As per our report of even date

For B.Purushottam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 0028088

gl —

B Mahidhar Krrishna
Partner
Membership No: 243632

Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022

M\’\r\j

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited

Ariva Chelvan R
Director
DIN: 3391559

N

Mr. K L Krishna Kumar

Director
DIN: 8206490




Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the vear ended March 31, 2022

{Amount in Th !

Period ended

Year ended

JL.Mur.22 jl.-\-lﬂ

Cash Mow frem operating activities

Profit before tax from continuing operations 14,200 3377

Profit before tax 14.200 13,577

Adpstiments o reconcile prafic befare tax to net cash flans
Deprecintion of property. plant and equipment 6,294 0,864
Gam’ {loss) on dispasal of property. plant and equiprment (RN -
Gain/ (loss) on dispasal of investments 1251) {203y
Finanee meome (including fair value change i financial instruments) 13,500) (3063
Finange costs (including fnr valoe chinge in financial instraments) 1
Bad debts/ advances watten off and provided for
Liabiltties/ provisions no longer required writtén buck -

Warking capital adjstments -
(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables 1,034 (3811
{Increase) decrease in inventones -
{Increase) decrease m ather financial and non-financial assets (3.302) {2532)
(Increase}’ decrease m other current assers {747 (BO5)
Increase/ (decrease) m trade pavables 786 12,132
Incrense’ (decrease) m other financisl liabilines (5,123) (2891

Increase/ (decrease} in other current abilines 229 123
Increase/ (decrease) in other non-financial labditiss - -
2209 B.558

Income tax paid (net of refund) (6,428} (3.494)

Net eash flows from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 2,781 S.6d

Investing netivities

Additonal imvestment | Investinent in . {name of subsididries / T¥s)

Addimonal invesiment / Investment m MF 20,010 (20,010)
Increase’ {decrease) in long term Joans and ndvances (13,000} 9,300
Finance meome recerved 3,900 3.063

Gun on sale of investment 251 263
Net cash flow fromy (used in) investing activities (B) 11,172 (T.444)

Financing activities

Interest paid (gross} (i

Net cash flows from/ (used in) financing activities {C) - 0

Net ncrease/ {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13,953 {2,380)

“nsh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the penad 1,684 A

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 15,637 1,684

Components of eash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand | |

Balances with scheduled banks.

In current accounis 15,636 1,683

Total cash and cash equivalents (note 10) 15,637 1.684

Corporate information about the Company |

Sumrmuary of significant accounting pohicies 1

As per our report of even dore

For B.Purushottam & Co,, For and on behall of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants Honey Flower Estates Pnivate Limited

Firm registration number 002%088

B Mahidhar Krrishna Arivu Chelvan R Mr. K L Krishna Kumar

Director IDhrector
DIN 3391559 N 8206490

Partner
Membership No: 243632

Place - Hosur
Date 28th Apnl2022




Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Mareh 31, 2022

3 Property, plant and equipment (Amount in Thousands)
Land  Leaschold Office ot ! ; Plant &
land equipments{ Including I‘urf'tum 'I-,Ie.ctrn:al machinery Total
anid Fixtures  Equipment
computers)
Cost or valuation
At T April 2020 14,649 2,323 12,630 4,966 34,569
Additons - -
Disposals - -
At 30 Sept 2020 - - 14,649 2,323 12,630 4,966 34,569
Additions = -
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2021 - - 14,649 2,323 12,630 4,966 34,569
Additions - -
Dhisposals -
At 31 Mar 2022 - - 14,649 2,323 12,630 4,966 34,569
Depreciation
At 1 April 2020 13,225 1,104 3,963 1,908 22,199
Cliarge for the year 520 221 1,199 314 2253
Charge for the earlier year as short/(excess) charged 63 1] -0 -39 25
Chsposals
At 31 March 2021 - - 13,808 1,324 7,161 1,183 24477
Charge for the year 32 221 1,199 314 1,766
Dhsposals - -
At 31 Mar 2022 - - 13,840 1,545 8,360 2,497 26,243
Impairment
At 1 April 2020 -
Charge for the year -
Charge for the year
At 31 March 2021 - - - - - - ~
Charge for the vear -
At 31 Mar 2022 - - - - - = -
Net Book value
At 31 Mar 2022 - - 809 778 4270 2469 8,316
At 31 March 2021 - - 841 999 5469 2,783 10,092
At ] April 2020 - - 1,424 1,220 6,668 3,058 12,370
4 Intangible assets (Amount in Thousands)
Computer software Eatal
Cost
At April 2020 1,821 1,821
Additions =
Dhsposals -
At 30 Sept 20 1,821 1,821
Additions =
Disposals -
At 31 March 2021 1,821 1,821
Additions -
Disposals -
At 31 Mar 2022 1,821 1,821
Amortization
At 1 April 2020 1,820 1,820
Charge for the year | |
At 30 Sept 20 1,820 1.820
Charge for the vear 2 2
Charge for the earher year as short/{excess) charped -18 -18
At 31 March 2021 1,805 1,805
Charge for the vear - -
At 31 Mar 2022 1,805 1,805
Net Book Value
At 31 Mar 2022 17 17
At 31 March 2021 17 17

At 1 April 2020 3 3




Hitmey Flower Estites Private Limired
Notes to financiul statements for the sear ended March 11, 2022

(Amount in Thousands|

F  lovestment Property
Particulars Lanid Building Toul
Comt
At April 12030 RN E 286, %000 93743
Acquisttions during the venr
Expenses cipialised during the vear
[hsposils =
At June 30, 2020 107,183 286,560 393,743
Acquisitions during the vear
Expemses capialised dumng the vear
Dispasals
At Murch 31, 2021 107,183 286,560 393,743
Acguisitions durmg the vear -
Expenses capialised durmig the year
Disposils -
At March 31,2022 107,183 246,560 393,743.22
Accumulated Depreciation
At April 1,2020 ELRL T
Clarge for the vear =
Dizposals
At June 30, 2020 39,907 3ona7
Charee for the veor 4602 4602
Charse for the gatlicr vesr 43 short/iencess) chareed
Disposals
At Murch 31, 2021 = 44,599 4500
Charee for the vear 4528 4504
Disposals E
At March 31, 122 - 49,128 49,128
Net Book value
AL March 31, 2022 107,183 237,453 3ol
At March 31, 2021 107,183 1061 HL1H
At April 1,2020 107,183 246,563 353,746

(Amaunt in Thousends)

Information regurding income and expenditure of lovestment propenty F1.Mar.22 3. Mar.21
Hental income derived fram investment properties T2 U3
Thirect npermting < spetses (inclidimg repairs and mamenance) geacrating rental income 10,588 ERIEH
Thirect spenses (cluding repairs and ¢ that did not genemte rentnl income - 1
Profit ansing from belpre dey o fdineet exparnses 6414 6332
Less = Deprecintion 6294 s, Wi
Profit arising from investment properties hefore indirect expenses 1k | M) 968

For unestment property existing as on | April 2013 ve, is date of fmmsinon o (od AS. the Comgany has used Indian GAAP carrving value as deemed costs

The Conpay owns 3rd 4t Sth floars of propeny know i us Usiva Emporrum. As on the Balance Sheet dote ¥ Fst Marcli 2020 the fur valie of the property is Rs.62 684 Crores ¢ 05 on 3 1st March 2019 « Bs, 64 30 Crores 1 These
walutions are based o valuatiors performed by Thitte Valuers, an accredited independent valuer firm Mis Thatte valuers s specialist m vithang these fvpes of investment properties. A valmtion model m necordance with tha
by the [ i Val Commutiee has been appied

This Property hus been martgnged 1o IDR] bank lnaled s secutily by way of depesit of title deods for corpornte Toan tken by GMR Infrastrucrore Limited

& Trade receivables

{Amount in Thousands)
Now-current Current
31.Mar.22 3. Mar.21 Il Mara2 3. Mar.21
Umsecuredd. comyidered paod - - K74 3913
1Ty 14911
Uasevcured, congidered douhfin
Luss Allowwnces fof doubiful recoivables including allowance Tor expected credin losses
Taotal = - 1879 3.m3
T _Laany
Nopn-current
3. Mur.22 J1.Mar.21 31.Mar.22 31 Mar.21
Security Deposit
Secunity Deposit Others | Unsecured) L 7 =
Total (EY] 7 7
Dther Loans
Loans w reloted mirtes 3T RS 19650
Total ERR R 19650
Tatal 32,657 19,657 -

Mewe: | Drarimgg the firamcial y ear 2018-19, the Company fis grven inser corporate foan af Rs R0 000 51 an inserest rabe 12 28% for 2 period of  vears to GMR Knshnogin STR Lid As a1 3 st March 2019 the compum has total
losnof Rs 18700.000. During the FY 2019-26 the comgany given the further loan of Rs 7200 000 and received loan refund af Rs: 6950 000 from GRSIR Lid. As at 315t March 2020 The coram bas tofal ban of Ry 18950 (001
During the FY 202021 (he company has recerved o refund of Rs. 400 000 from GRSTR and loim given of B3 7500 000 Az at 1151 Dec’ 2020 the compary has total loan of Rs 26050000, As at 315t Mar202 | the compans Tis
tenl fomn of Bs 16450000 As ot 3 Ist Mar2022 the company has tolal boin of Re 5770 00k

Mote 3 Dunog the fimancial year 2019-20, the Company has given iter corporate loan of Rs. 2000000 ot an micrest rate |2 28% for o period of 3 veurs to Namitha Real Estates ParLid  As a3 st March 2000 the wonmE las
total Jonh of Rs 2000 000, During the FY 2020-21 (he congans has given funther loanof A 200,000 1o Namitto Real Estates Pyt Lid As at 71t Dee'2024), the compam bus 1otad bopn of Rs 3200 K00 Asaf 5 Lst Mar?i2 | e
company bus totnl foanof R 3200000 Ag at 3160 Mar?022 the compam: has iotal fon of Rs 3200 004

MNote -+ Dharingg the fimncial vear 2009-20, the Compam lus given el corporite boan of Rs. 3000 000 a1 an intsrest rate 12 2% for o ponod of 3 vears 1o GMR SEZ Portholding Lid, Dusing the FY 2020-21 Q1) the sotmpem
recefved loon refund of Rs. SUOE 0O from GAMR SEZ Portholdimyg Lid Hence the clesing balance o 1he cid of Dec 20200 stands ot ML Asat 715t Mar202 | the company las 1otal lean of Rs Nil As at 718t Mar'2022 the compam
las jotal lean of Rs 23630 Ut




¥ Other fimanciuls assets

tAmount in Thousands)

Accrued Renl imcome
Tnizrest recenable from group vonmanes

Noo-vierrong Current
I Mar 22 3. Mar 21 J.Mar22 I Mar21
R s )
3 8,298 116

(Amount in Thiusands)

o (hher Corrent Assets
Particulars Non-carrent Current
J1.Mur.22 31 Mar.21 1. Mar22 30.Mar 21
Advances recoverable bn cash or kind
Unsecnred < arsidered good - [RUNE | 562
[rombtiul
| a4 1362
Leks Provision for doubifl ndvances v B : z
= 1.394 1.862
Orthers
Propoid caperses - 186G 97
Balances with statnory !/ goveerment authorilics 414 .
Uther Receivahle = : 15 I
] 457 141
= - 1451 174

{Amount in Thiusands)

W Cush ued cash equivalents

Non-corrent Current
3. Mar.22 31.Mar.21 JEMar12 S Mar.21
Herfevitosx wirh ok
ConLids - 15030 (K-
- Dhepasins with bess thin tluee mouths maturity - =
Cish on hand - 1 |
: - 15,637 Lo&4
Total - - 15637 1,684
(Ambunt in Thiusinds)
31.Mar,22 31.Mar.21
Herlorces wirk hamby
On curtent accounts 13636 1683
Cash on beancd 1 1
15,637 1684




Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Notes to fmancinl sturements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands|

11 Share Capital
N 31.Mar.22 3L.Mar. 21
Authorised shares
130,060,000 (March 31, 2021 130,00,000) equity shares of Ra: 10 each 130,000 130.000
Issued, subscribed and Mully paid-up shares . -
47,60,000 (March 31, 2021 47,60,000) aquity shares of Rs 10 each 47,600 47,600
47,600 47,600
(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning und at the end of the reporting year
31.Mar.22 30LMar.21
No of Shares in {Amount in Mo of Shares in {Amount in
Units T Is) Units Thousands|
Equity shares
At the beginmang of the vear 4,760,000 47,600 4,760,000 47600
Issued duning the year - 5 S d
Outstanding at the end of the year 4,760,000 47 600 4, 760,000 47 600

(h) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share Ench holder of Equity Shares i entitled 16 one vote pershare The Company declares and pavs

dividends in Indian rupees.
During the period ended 315t March 2022

In the event of iquidstion of the company,
cquity share held by the shareholders

the amount of per share dividend recounised us distributions 1o equity shareholders was Rs. NI, (31 March 2021

Rs. NIL)

 the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remmming assets of the company The distribution will be mn proportion ta the number of

{€) Shares held by holding/ulti holding pany and/or their subsidiaries,: fes
Chut of the equity shares 1ssued by the company, shares held by its holding company,ul holding company and their subsidmrres: are a5 below
(Amount in Thousands |

JL.Mar.22 31.Muar 21
GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ &
Port Holding Pyt Ltd jand its the i diate holding
47.60.000 (March 2021 47.60,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 47,600 47.600
(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 3% shares in the Company

3LMar.22 31L.Mar.21
Name of shareholder No of Shares in a5 holding No of Shares in % holding
Units Units
Equity shares of Rs. 10 ¢ach fully paid up
GMR SEZ & Pon Holdmy Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ & Part
Holding Pvt Ltd Jand its . the i linte holding pany 4,760,000 [00% 4,760,000 100%%
I ] ! from shareholders regarding beneficial interest. the above shareholding

Note  As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders’ members and other d

represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares




12 Other equity

(Amount in Thonsands)

31 Mar.22 31Mar21

Securities prominm acc
Balance st the begimning of the vear
Closing balance

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Halunce at the begmning of the vear
Profit/(loss) for the year

Net surplus in the statement of profiv and loss

Total other equity

13 Trade payables

285 (00

2R5.000
35610 16704
3468 #E22
64,087 55617
349,087 340,617

(Amount in Thousands)

Non-current Current
3. Mar.22 31.Mar.21 31.Mur.22 31.Mar21
Trade payables
- Totl cutstanding dues of nicro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
« Towml outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises-
Relaed Partics - E
Total " A* = - % =
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises - 944 208
Total autstanding dues uf ereditors ather than micro enterprases and
small enterprises- Related Parmes - - - -
Total * B” - - G994 208
14 Other finaneial liabilities o (Amount in Thousands)
Non-eurrent Current
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21 31.Mar.22 3. Mar.21
Lease Deposits Received - 16,185 21,389
Non-trade payables {Group Companies) - - -
Retention money - 67 a7
Provision for expenses - 11 -
- = 16,533 211456
15 Other current liahilities (Amount in Thousands)

Non-currvent Current
31.Mar.22 3L.Mar.21 31.Mar.22 3L.Mar.21
TDS Pavable = .
Other statutory dues - - 588 50
588 359

Vijayara




Honey Flower Estates Private Limited
Notes to fina tutements for the year ended March 31, 2022

16 Kevenue from aperations [ Amoun housands)
31 Mapr.22 3LMuar.21

Revenue from operations
Rentl Income 27.002 24315
27.002 24315

{Amount in Thousands)

17 Other income
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Interest intome on

Bank deposits = -
Others* 1,500 3,063
Fair value gain on investments - i
Profit on sale of investments 251 203

Net gun on disposal of property, plant and equipment -
Other non-operating Income - 967
4.151 4,244

18 Employee benefit expense

(Amount in Thousands)

3L.Mar.22 31L.Mar.21
Stuff welfare expenses 71 35
71 35
19 Depreciation and amortization expense
(Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Deprecuation and amartization b 284 GEod
0,294 [ %)
20 Finance cost (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 31L.Mar.21
Interest cost -
- I

Interest on delaved statutory payments
Interest others- on service tax .
1




|

Other expenses

CAmonnt in Thonsands)

31.Mar22 31.Mar.21
Rates and tuxes (] 1953
Security gxpenses 15 LI
Postage and Couner ]
Leyal and professtonal fees 2400 423
fepnatey and maintenaincg .
Buildings 1791 1804
Plant & Machinery - 14
Others 520 1,042
Hrokesage Expenses 2 1,087
Insurance 240 a1
Travelhing and convevance 18] 33
Payment to auditors (refer demils below) A0 40
Printing and stationery 14 8
Loss on Sale of FA 11
Transport Charges .
Miscellaneous expenses . 1
1058_8_ H.D__Z_
Payment to auditors
As auditor
Audit fee 20 0
Linnted Review 0 mn
Goods & Service Tax . .
40 40
Tncome tax in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following: (Amount in Thousands)
3. Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Tax expenses
Current tux 3513 4755
Deferred ax % =
Total taves 2513 4,755

The tax expense can be reconcilied for the period to the accounting profit as follows:

(Amount in Thousands)

31.Mar,22 3. Mar.21
Prafit Before Tax 14,200 13,577
Applicable wx rate 22007 22 (0%
Computed tax expense 3124 3530
Deferred ax** -6l 1,225

At the effective ncome tax rate
Toml tax expense reponted in the statement of profit and loss

**Deferred tax asset has not been recogmzed on brought forward |osses as there 15 no probability/'convineing or other evidence that sufficient taxable profits will be

avanlable against which DTA will be adjusted
Earnings per share |'EPS’|

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/{los) for the vear attnibutable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the vear

Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit artributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares)
by the weighted avernge number of Equity shares outstanding during the vear plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion

of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

3.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Profit after x annibutable to shareholders of the parent { Amaunt 1n Thotsands)
Continuing operations {Amount in Thousands) 5468 EE22
Ihsconnnued operations { Amount in Thousands) . "
Profit attrit to equity shareholders of the parent for basic/diluted earnings per share (Amount in Thousands) 808 8,822
Weighted avernge number of equity shures of Rs 10 each vutstanding during the period used in caleulating basic and diluted
enrnings per share (No of Shares in units) 4,760,000 A, Tad, 00
Earnings per share for continuing operations -Basic (Rs i umis) 1.78 (.53
178 |83

Earmings per share for continuing operatons -Diluted (Rs in units)




Honey Flower Estites Private Limited
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022

a}

Corpurate Information

Honwey Flower Estates Prvate Lumited (CIN - UTO1HRIKAZODIPTCO32917) was meorperated an 25th Novembier 2003, to cartv an the husiness of Rual Estate & Proper Drevelopment and
s op

{onstruction of all kmds of inir une and super struct

The registervd office of the company s located in Hosur m Tamilnadu, India
Infarmation on other refated party relationships of the Company s provided n Note 24
The financial statements were approved for ssue in pecordance with o resolutson of the dircetors on 28th April2022

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The Unaudited Condensed Intenm Financial § camy of the Unaudited Condunsed Intenm Balance Sheet as at June 2020, the Unaudited Condensed Interin § of Profit
and Loss (includmg other comprebensive meome). U naudited Condensed Interim cash flow . Unaudited Cond d Interim § of changes m Equity and a summan of
Swnificant Accaunting Palicics and other explanatory nates {eollectively the “Unaudited Condensed Interm Financil Stan ta7) The Unaudited Condensed Interim Fisancial Statements
far the three months period ended June 340, 20020 have been preparcd by the Company’s Management solely to assist the Management of the GMR Infrastructure Limited in the prepasation of
its Consolidated Condensed Interim financml statements for te quarter ended 30 June 2020w hich will be disclosed i the Pl ¥ for { 1ssue Equity Shares by GMR

Infrastructure Limited through qualificd institutions placement

Summary of significant accounting policies
Current versas Non-current classification

The Company presents asscts and labilities in the balance shevt based on current! non-current classification An asset s treated as etirrent when it 15
1) Expected to e realised or intended to be sold or consunted in nomal operating evele '

n} Held primarily for the purpose of trading

) Expeeted 10 be realised within twelve months after the reportmy penod: o

W) Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from bemp exchanged or used to settle a habiliey for at least twefve months after the reportmg penod

All other assets are classified as non-current. A lability s current when it is

1) Ivis expected to be settled in namal opemting cvele

it s beld primanby for the purpose of trading

it is held primands for the purpose of tading

wnjlt 1 due to be settfed withm twelve months after the reportmg penod. or

¥ There 15 no uncondittanal nght to defer the setlement of the hability for at least twelve months after the reporting perod

All other labilives are classified as non-cutrent. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as t assets and liabilites. The of ovele 15 the time between the acquisition of
assets for processmg and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents: The Company has identified twelve months s its operating cvele

| Property, Plant and Equipments
On transition 10 Ind AS, the compams. has elected to continue with the camvng value of all of its propems. plant and equipment a5 at 31 March 2012, measiwred as per the previoss GAAP and
use that ey ing value as the deemed cost of the property; plant and equipment as on | Apnl 2015
Land 15 camed ot histoneal cost. All other items of propery, plant and sqwpment are stated at histoncal eost less accumulated depreciaton Histoneal eost includes expenditure that ia
directly attributable 10 the acquisition of the tems
Capual work w progress nchudes cost of propert. plant and equi under Laiti der develoy ns at the balance sheet date

Recognition

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised 25 an asset € and onhy if

{a) it is probable that futune econamic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the entity, and

{h] the cost of the Mem can be measured reliabiy

Froed Assets are stated an acg cost Juss ace d depre and lative Such eost meludes the expenditure that 15 directly atmbutable 1o the acquisition of the

plant and equiptitent and borowing costs fior long-tlerm construction prajects if the FECOEIION CTena ane met

Subsequent costs are Included in the asset’s carmving amount or recognised as i scparate assel. as appropoate. only when 1t 15 probable that futurne economic benefits assocated with the wem
wall fow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured relably: The carrving amount of any componunt sccounted for 2s a separfe asset are derecognised when replaced Further.

when cach mmor insp i perft | its costis d in the carmang amount of the em of property, plant and a5 3 repl if the crntena are satstied
All pther reparrs and maimtenance are charged to profit and loss dunng the reporming penod in w hich they are meurred

An item of property, plant and and any fi part mitially § 13 derecognised upon disposal or when no future cconontic benelits are expected from s wse or
disposal Am gamn or loss ansming on d ion af the asset I as the difference between the not disposal proceeds and the carmvng amount of the asset) 18 included m the

statement of profit and loss when the assetis derccogmsed.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each fnaneial vear end amd adiusted prospectively, if appropnate

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation an the Property plant and equipment 15 calculated on a strmght-lne basis using the mies amved at, based on usefl lies estmued by the 1w which des with the
lives prescnbed under Schedue 11 of the Companies Aet 2013 except for nssets individually costing less than Rs, 5,000 which are fully depreciated in the sear of nequisition

The management belwcves that these estimated ugefl lives are realistic and reflect fair approximancn of the perod over which the assets ane likely 1o be used. The residual values, useful lbes
and methed of depreciation of property. plast mnd cquipment ane reviewed at each finaneial venr end and adpusted prospectivels. iF appropriate

[0 intion charges for imp d assets 15 adusted in filure periods i such 2 manner that revised carmving amount of the asset 15 allocated over its rermmming wseful e
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Investment propertis

Swee there 15 po chanee in e funcuoral currency, the Company has eleeted to continue with the sarrving value for all of it imvessment properss s recoiised in s Iedian GANP firaneial
staterments as deemed cost o the transibon date, viz st Apnl 2013

Investment propertics are measured mitally at cost nchuding transaction costs Subsequent to il recogmnon. myestment propermes are stated ol cost less necumubnred deprecanon and
accumulaed inpairment loss. o amy

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and horrowing costs for long-tens construction projects if the recogrition eritena are met. When sigmificant prts of the i estment property ars
required to be replaced at intervals. the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful fives. All other repair and 1 cv COSLY are ne d in prafit or loss ae
inzurred.

Depreciaton 16 recogised usng streht line method <o s to wiite off the cost of investroent property less their residual values over their useful lives specificd in schedule 11 10 the

Compamies Act. 2013, or i the cane of aseets where useful life was ds ined by technieal eval over the life so determmed . Deprecation method s reviewed at each finapeal year

cnd 1y reflect the expected patiem of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the mvestment propemy. Freehold land amd properties under construction an: not depeeciatid

Though the Company measures ivesiment property using cost based measurement. the fr value of investment property L distlosed in the notes. Fair values are determined hased on an

annual evaluation perfomied by an sceredited extermal independent valuer applving a valuation niodel ded by the | 1anal Valeation S Is Compte

L are d d esther when they have been disposed of or when they are permanentls withdmwn from wse and no flture cconomic benefit 15 expected Trom then
tespogal

Fhe diftzrence between the net dispasal proceeds and the carmvng amount of the assel s recognised i profit or lass in the penod of derceognition

Intangible assets

Iy are 1 oo initlal re ition at cost. The cost of gible assets acquired in o businesy b I thear fanr value at the date of acquisition

Intangible pssets acquimed

Followwmg mitul recogmuon. wmngible assets are camed of cost Jess any accumulated wsation and fated impai losses 1 I gencrated ntangibles, exeludig
capitahsed development costs. are not capitalsed and the related expenditure s reflected i profit or loss i the period 10 which te expenditure 15 ineurred

Intangible assets melude software and thewr useful lives are assessed as ether finite or mdefinte
R h costs an exp | as weurred . Devel diture incurmed on an mdividual project 18 ecognised a8 an miangible asset” when all of the below conditions are mat!

The techmical fensibility of letng the eible asset so that it will be avialable for use or sale

11 The Company's mfention to complete the asset and wse ar sell it

withe Company has ability (o use or sell the gsset

1t can be demonstiated how the asset will genemie probable future cconomie benefits

Wdequate techmcal, financial and other resources to complete the development and 1o use or sell the asset are aviulable. and

v ability 1o measure relinbly the ¢ d butabike 10 the intangible asset during development

Amortisation of intangible assets

Intangible assets with fim Ives are amoemised aver the useful ceonamie hife and assessed for imparment whenever thers 15 an indicatian that the ntangible asset may be impained. The
amortisation petiod and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finte useful b are reviewed at least at the end of each reporung pened. Changes m the expected usehul life ar
the expected pattern of consumption of future cconomug benefits embodicd m the asser are considered to modify the amomisation period or method, as appropnare, and are treated as changzs
ina 8 The expense on intangble asscty with fnite lives 15 recognised in the statement of profit and loss unkess such expenditure forms part of carmving value of

unother asset.

Intangible assets lke the Software leence are amortsed over the useful fifie of 6 vears as estimated by the managemient
Borrowing cost

Burrowing costs direethy butable to the i ar prod of i nsset that necessarly tmkes a substantial period of time 10 get ready for {1s intended use or sale are

capialised as part of the costof the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed i the pensd nwhich they occur Borrowing costs conssst of mterest and othér costs that an cntily incurs in
connection with the borrowang of funds Bormowing eost also meludes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment 1o thee barrow g costs

l.enses
Company as a lessee
A lease iy classified at the eeption date as a finance lease or an operaning fease A lease that transfirs substantially all the nsks and rewards meidental o pwoership 1o the Company 15

classified as o fimanee lease

Finance leases are caprtalised at the commencement of the lease at the meeption date fur salue of the leased propeity or. if lower, at the present value of the mimmum lease pavments. Lease
pavmients are apportioned between fimance charges and reduction of the lease lability 5o s 1o achivve 3 constant rte of iterest on the remaming balance of the lability. Finance charges are
recogmised in finance costs i the statement of profit and loss, unless thes are dircethy sttnbutable o qualifing assets. in which case they are capitalized 0 accordance with the Company's
general policy on the borrowimy costs

Contingent rentols are recognised as expenses in the pertods in which thes are mcurmed

A lensed asset 1z depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the company w ] abtain awncrship by the end of the lease tem, the asset is
deprecuted over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term

Operting lease povments are recogmised 05 an expense in the statement of profit and 1oss on o straight-line basis aver the kease fem unkess cither

ianother susiematic basis i mare representative of the time pattem of the user’s benefit cven if e pavments ta the lessors are not an that basis; o

) the payvments to the lessor are stuetined 10 increase in line with expected general inflation to compensale fior the lessor s expected nfl Gt Ifp to the lessor vy
beeause of fetors other than general mflation, then this condition s not miet

Company as a lessor

Leases an which the Group dees not transfer substantially all the nsks and rewards of owoership of an asset are classified as operatmg leases. Reital income from operating lease
recognised on o strught-ling basis over the tem of the relevant kease lntal direet costs meurred 10 negotating and armnging an operatng lease ars sdded 1o the carmang amount of the
lensed asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental ncome

Contingent rents ans recognised as revenue m the penod n which they are camed

Lezises are classified 1 finance leases when substantially all of the nsks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Group to the lessee Amounis due from lessees under fimance leases are
recorded a8 receivables at the Group s net mmastment in the lenses. Finance lease meome 15 allocated tn accounting perods 5o as 1o reflect o constant perodic rate of netum on the net
mvestrnent outstanding in respect of the lease

0ed, Lha
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Impairment of non-financial pssets

The Company ussesses ar coch repartmg date w hethet there & an indication that an asser sy be impaeed Ham mdication sasts. @ when annual gt testing fior an asset s requiney
the company cstiates the 2550t recoverble ameunt A assct € necoverahle ameunt 15 the higher of an asset's or sash yenermting waits” {{'GLS) pet selhng price amd its value in nse The
recoverable amount s determined for an adividual asser unless the asset does not genemie cash inflow s that aie langely independent of these from ather assets or Company of assots. When

the carrying amount of an asset or COU exceeds its recovembhe amount. the asset 15 considered impared and 15 writfen down o its wecoverable amount I assessmie valud i use jedent

market transactions are ahen mio aceoint fovakble 15 no sdeh tions can be sdentficd. an approp viluation model is used

Impmrment losses: of contnung operatons. including impairment on inventorics. ane i in the of profit and loss. exeept for propentics previoush revalued with the
revahuation surplus taken to OCT For such propedies, the impairment i recognised m OCT up o the smount of any presious revahition surplus After (my . e 15 led
on the revised carrving ameount of the assct ovier its remaining useful life

Far assets excluding goodwill, an assessment s made at each reporting date to detormune whether there i an medication that previoushy recognsed impaurment losses o Jenger exast or have
decreased If such indicanion csts. the Company estimates the asset's or CGLs reeoverable amoumt, & previously reeogmised impairment loss is reversed onlby if there has been o chanigt in
the assumptions used fo determune the asset s recovershle amount sines thie last impairment loss was reeognised. The neversal is limited o that the carmving amoufit of the asset does not

cxceed i recovermble amount. nor exceed the carrving amount that would have been deétermined. net of deprecution, had no imy loge been ised for the asset i pnor sears
Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit o loss unless the asset bs carmied ata revalued amount. mwhich case. the reversal is treated as a revaluation mercase

Impatrment boss s recogmsed when the camying amount of an asset exeeeds s recoverable amoont. Recoverable amount 18 detemined
Atk m case of an individual asser at the higher of the net selling price and the vidue m use. and
Hiiy m case of a cash generting wiit (o group of assels that generates wentified, independent cach flows), at the higher of the cash generating uni’s et selling prce and the value m use

(The amount of value m use 15 determmed as the present value of estmated future cash Aows from the contmung wse of an asset and from its dispasal at the end of s useful life For this
pirpose. the discount rafe |pre-tax) is detemmined based on thie weighted average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for rsks specificd to the cstimared cash Bows of the asset)

For this purpose. a cash genwrating unit 15 ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are langely idependent of the cash inflows from other asses

ar groups of nsscts
If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash penerating unit) s estumated o be less than s carming amount. such deficit is 0 d fiately in the ¢ lidated of Profit and
Loss s mpaimment foss and the carmang amount of the asset (or cash urif) duced 1o 1ts ble amount. For ths purpase, the amparment loss récognised in respect of a

-cash generating unit is allocated first o reduce the carnang amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating umit and then to reduce the carrvng amount of the other ssets of the

cash pencrating umt on a pro-rat basis

When an mparmient oss subsequenthy reverses, the carving amount of the asset for cash generating onit) is mervased 1o the revised estimate of its recovermble amount but so that the
mcreased carmang amaount does not exeeed the carrving amount that would have becn d d had no loss 15 recogmised Tor the asset {or cash generating unit) i prior vears A
reversal of an impairerent loss is recogmised diately i the fdated uof profit ond loss

Provisions, Contingent linbilities, Contingent assets, and Comm itments

Provisions are recogmsed when the Company has a present ohl Tegal or }as a resull of a past event it 1§ probable that an outflow of resources cmbodsing cconarmic
benefits will be required fo settle the obliganen and a rebiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of o provision to be rembursed.
for ple. under an contract, the t 15 | s 1 sepamte asset but only when the remmbursement is vatually certain. The expense relating to a provision 15

presented in the statement of profit and loss set of any rembursement

1 the effect of the tme value of money 1 material, provisions aré discounted ustng a current pre-tas rate that reflects, when sppropriate. the risks specific to the labilit. When discounting is
used, the merease in the provision due to the passage of bme 15 recognised as 3 finance cost”
Contngent hahility 15 disclosed in the case of

*A present obligation ansing from past events, when it i not probable that an cutflow of resources will sor be required to senle the obligauon
+A present obligation artiing fram past events, when no rebable estimate s possible
+A possible obligation arising fram past events. unless the probability of cutflow of resources 15 remate

A contingent lability 15 3 possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the cccurnence or non-occurrenice of one or more uncertain future events
bevond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recogmazed because 1t 15 not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o sertle the obligation A contmgent
tshility also areses in extremely mne cases where there is a lability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured rebably. The Company docs not recogmize o contingent liabihn,
bt diseloses its existence in the financial statements

Commutments melude the amount of piirchase arder (net of sdvances) issued to partics for completion of assets

Prow sions ¢ liabalities assety and are reviewed af each balanee shieer date

Financial Intruments

Financial assets and financinl liobilites are recognised when the Company becomes a party 1o the contract embodvang the related financial instruments. All financial asscts, financisl labilnes
and financial g are intmlly d ot costand whene such values are different fron the e value. at fair value Transaction costs that are directh attributable
tothe acquisition or wsue of financial assets and financial liabilitics (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fur value though profit and loss) ane added 1o or deducted from the
farr value measured on itk recognition of financial asset or financial liabiliny. Transaction costs directh attobutable 1 the acquistion of financial assets and Grancul labilives at fr value

through profit and loss are | ditely §in the of profit and loss. In case of mterest free or ion loans'det profi shares given to associates and jomt
ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the Joan over mital measune a8 s value 15 d as an equity i
| m ety waued by and jomt ventures are meastired al cost less impaimment

Effective Interest Method

The effectivie interest method is 3 method of calculating the amartised cost of o financial instrument and of allocating interest income of expense over the relevant period. The effective

interast mte 15 the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, s shorer period
a) Financinl Assets
Financisl Assets st amortised cost
Fmancial assets are subsequently measured at amorised cost if these Anancial assets are held within i business model whose objective 15 to hold these assets i onler 1o colleet contractual
cash Aows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on speerfied dates 1o cash flows thar are salely pasments of prncipal and intereet on the prncpal mmount outstanding .

Finnncinl Assets measured ot fair valoe
"Funantial assets and measured af fuir value through other comprehensive meome if these financal assets are held within a busimess madel w hose objective s 1o hold thess mssets in order to
collect contrctunl cash flows or to sell these financiml assets and the contractual terms of the financal asset give nse on specificd dates to cash fews that are salel pavments of prneipal and
umterest an the prncipal amount sutstanding

Fuancial asset not measured af amortised cost or o fur value through other comprehensme meome is carmed at far value through the statement of profit and loss

Impairment of financial ugs
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"Less alfewance for expeeted credil losses i fecopmsed for finneial assit measoed o amartoied cost and fair talue thiough profit ar loss

Fur financial assets whase eredit nsk has not swnificantly mereased sinee mial recogmtion, loss-allowange equal w webve months espeeted credit lossss 5 rectnsed: Loss allow anee sual
i the lfetime expected <nedit losses is reeognised if the credit sk on the fnancial instruments has senificantly ingreased nince imtal recogmiion *

De-recognition of financinl assets
The Company de-necagnises 3 fnancmd assar only when the contrctual nghts 1o the cash lows from fie financial wsset expire. or it teanstors the Araneial asset and the trassfer gualifics for

de=recognition under Ind AS |04,

If the Company. meither innsfirs nor recms substantially all the nsks and newards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asser. the Company recogmses 11s nutamed mierest m
the assets and an assocuted labihty for amounts it may have o pay

If the Company retams substantinlly all the rsks and newards of punestup of a transferred financial assel. the Compass continies to tecognlse the financul asset and also recognises o
collateralised borrowmng for the proceeds received

On de-recogattion of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrving ameunt measured ot the date of d gnition and the deration received 1 recognised
statement of profit or loss

For trade and other receivables maturing withu one sear from the balance eheet date. the carmang amounts approxiniate B valus due 1 the short minturty of these mstruments

by Financial liabilities and equity intruments

Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabiities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classificd according to the substance of the contmetual armngements eatered mto and the definitions of o financial
lisbsitity and an equity mstrumunt

Equity Instruments
An cquity instrument is any contract thit evidences a residual inserest in the assets of the Company aficr deducting all of its habilines Equity are recorded an e procecds
rectived. not of dinect issue costs

Financial Liabilities
Financial hobilitees are iitially measured ar fur value, net of transaction coste. and are subsequenth i sed cost using the sffective mnterest e method when the nme value

of moncy 18 sygmificant. Interest bearmg bank |oans, overdralts and tssued debtare immally measured at Fair value and are subsequently measured at amotised cost wsmg the offective interest
e method  Any diffe beti en the p ds (net of costs) and the setlement or redemption of borrowmgs s recogmsed over the term of the borrow ings i the starement of

profit and loss

For trade and other pavables matunng within one vear from the balance shect date. the carmving amounts approimate fur value dug to the shan matrity of these instruments
2 Fingncial Guaraniee Contracts

Fmimeinl guamntee contracts ssued by the Company are those contrcts that require o pasment t be made o reimburse the holder for a loss 1t meurs: because the specificd debtor fails o

make a pavment w hen due in accordance with the teems of a debt Finaneal g it anised amutially as g habihty ar far velue, adjusted for transacten. costs that
are dirgetly atmbutable to the issuance of the guarantee

b De-recogmtion
A financal labiliy 8 ds tsed when the ablgation under the hability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an wxsting fimaneial abilin 5 replaced by anether from the same

lender on substantially different termis. ar the terms of an existmg lability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition af the enginal labidlin
and the recognition of anew liabiliny. The difference i the respective carrving amounts is necognised in the statement of profit and loss

Off-setting of Anancial instruments

Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount 18 reported i the balanee sheet if there is a curnenth. enforceable legal right to offset the recogmsed amounts and there i3
an mtenmion o setthe on a net basis. 1o realise the assets and settle the Habilines soultancoush

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash ar banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an
nsgmificant risk of changes in value

Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. as defined above. net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered
an Integral partof the Company: s cash management

Fair Valee Measurement

The Company measures financial mstruments at faur valiee at cach balance sheet date

Fair value 18 the price that would be recetved 1o sell an asset o paid 1o wansfer a-labilmy i an orderly transaction between market partieipants ot the measurement date. The fair vahue
mesurement i€ based on the presumprion that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liabiliny rakes place cither

1h In the prncipal market for the asset or lability, or

i} In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for th asset or lability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the compans
Thwe fair value of an asset or a lmbility is measured using the that market particip would use when pncing the asset or liabihn, assummg that markel participants act i thewr
ceonomie best mterest

"A fair valie measurerent of @ non-financial ssset takes into account & market participant’s ability to generte econemic bunefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it
to another market participant that would use the isset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation tech that nre approf i the and for which suff data are availoble to measure Bur value. maxmising the use of rekevant obsenable

inputs and pinmmising the use of unobservable inputs"




m

Allassots amd Labilites for which fair value 1s neasured or disclesed in the tinaneial statements are categonsed withm the fue value herarchy. deseribed a8 foliows. based on the Tow ose level
mput that i sigrificant o the far salee measunement as o whole:

Level | — Quated (unadjusted ) market prizes i petve markets tor dentical assets or labilines

Level 2 — Valuation techiiques for which the lowest level snput that s sigaificant to the far value messarement 1s drrectly o indireerdy observable

Tevel 3 — Yaluntion techiiques fof which the lowest level ipur that is sigmificant t the fur value measwement 18 unobseralile

For assets and labilities that are recognised m the francnd statsments on a recurnng hasis, the Company ditermmes whether transfirs have oectrmed between levels in the hierarchy by re-
dssessttg cateparisation (based on the lowest level input that 15 significant 1o the: fir value measurement a5 2 whaoled at the end of cach repoiting period !

The Compans determumes the polieies and procedunes for both T value such as dervative mstruments and ungquoted financial assets measured @t fir value, and fof
non-recutTng measurement, such s asscrs beld for distok in dlise d op - The Valuation Committes comprises of the hend of the investment propertics seement, heads of
the Company s internal muergers and aequistons team. the bead of the risk management department. financial contrallers and chiel firance sffce

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as pmp:m:s and unquoted financal assets, ind sienificant labilities, such as cantingent ideration Selection eniena
tnelude market know ledgy, dipends and whether profi dands ane d Valiers are normaib rotated evers thive wwars

At cach reporting date. the Company: analyses the movements m the values of assets and abilities which are required 1o be remeasured or re-sssessed a5 per the Compan s accoanting
fuat

policids. For this analysss, the Company venfies the major inputs apphid i the latest valuation b agrecing the i mn the v P to contrpcts angd other relevant

documtents

The Compant. in conunction sith the Compars s extemal valuers, also compares the change m the fur value of cach asset md bty wth relevant extemal sources o determime whether
the change i reasonable

For the purpose of fur value disclosures, the Company has determined elasses of assets and labifitics on the basts of the nature, charactenistics. and rsks of the asset or habuhey and the kevel
of the fair value hicrarchy as expluned abeove

This note summarises accountmy pohiey for fair value

Revenue recognition Under Ind AS 115 for companies where there is no contract with customer.

The Company applied lad A8 |13 for the first time fram Apni |, 2008 Ind AS 115 persedes Ind AS |1 O Contragts and Ind AS 1% Revenue. Revenue 15 recogmzed on
transfer of control of goods and services 1o the customer at the amount to which the company expects to be entitled Revenue 1s measured at the farr value of the

consideration received or receivable , taking o account conractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government
I current finaneul year. Compamy docd not have any revenue ansing from contract with customers and thus there 15 no impact an the fnancial statements of the compasy on account this new

nevenue recognition standard

Interest Income

“For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or ot fur value through other comprehensive income, inferest inconic i recorded using the effective interest mte (EIR). EIR 5 the
rate that exactly drscounts the estmoted fiture cash pavmients of receipts aver the expected lifi of the francial mstrament o a shorter period, where appropriat, to the gross carrving amount
of the financial asset or 10 the amortised cost of a financial labiite When ealeulating the effective imterest mte. the Company estmates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financul ifor L ; extension, call and sivular options) but docs not consider the expected credit losses, Intenest income is included in

finance ncome 0 the statement of profit and loss

Other imterest income i recognized on & tme propomon basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate apphcable *

Dividends

falizFand

"Revenue is recognised when the Company's night 10 receive the pavment is whach 15 g Ily whet sharehalders approve the dividend

Tases

Tax expense comprises curtent and deferred tax

Current Income Tax

"Current income tax is measunced at the amount expected o be paud to the tax authortses i accordance with the Incame Tax A¢t, 1961

Cument incame tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected o be recovered from or paid 1o the taxation authorities. The tas mies and @ laws used 10 vompute the amount
are thase that are vnacted or substantivel enacted. at the reporting date

Current income mx relating 1o iters recognised oistsrle profit or loss 1s recogmised outside prafit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or i equity). Current tax items ane recognised
in cornelation to the underhying transaction either i OCH or directh in equity. Management peniadicalty evaluates positions taken i the fax retums with respect 10 situations in which

apphicable tax regulations arc subject to intery and establishes provisians where approp 3

Deferred Tax

Deferned tax is the tax expected o be pavable or necovernble on differences betwien the carrving values of nssets and linbilities in the bidmted finameial sta and the pond
tux bases used in the computanion of the taxable profit and 15 accounted for using the balance sheet liabaliry madel Deferred tax labilities ane g 1} ised for afl the taxable

temporan differnces. In contrast, deferred fax assets ane only necogmised 1o the extent that 15 probable that future toxable profits will be avmlabhe agnmst which the temporan differences
van be utilised

The carmving amount of defermed tax assets:ss reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced 1o the éxtent that it is-no longer probable that sufficient myable profit will be avalable o allow all
wr part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised

Defirred tax assets and liabrlities are measured ar the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the vear when the asset is realised or the liability is sered, based on tx mtes (and G laws) that
hive been encted or substantively enacted af the reporting date

Deferned ta relating to fiems n:eogmsed outside profit or luss is recagnised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive sneome or i eguity). Deferred tax tems and recognised in
cortelation to the underiving transaction either in OC) or directh m equity

Deferred tay psscts and defemed tax liabilities are offset if 3 legally enfarcenble nght ¢xists to sct off current fax assets agnst curnent ty habilitics and the deferred mxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authorit:

Deferred tax assets inciude Mimmuym Altermative Tax CMAT ) paid in aceonlance with the g% law in India which is likels 1o give future economic benefits in form of avalabiliy of set off
against future meome [y fiability Accordinglv, MAT is necopnised us deferred tax assets m bakance shect whin the assets can be measured reliably and it bs probuble that future ceomomic
benefit assocated with the assets will be realised

Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") expenditure

The Company chartes its CSR expenditure, if iy, during the seair i the stafiment of proft and loss
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Related Party Disclosure

AV Lint of related partics

Enterprises thut control the Company

GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Lunited {GSPHPL) (Haldug € ampany |

GMR Fower & Urban Tnfra Limated (GPUIL )
GMR Enterprises Provate Limated (GEPL)

Fellow Subsidisry Conpunics
Amartyva Properties Private Limited] Amanya)
Advika Properties Private Limited {Advika)
Aklma Propertics Privale Limsted (Aklima)
Baruni Progertics Private Limited (Baruni)
Bougamyillea Properties Provate Lumited {BPEL |
Camelia Propertics Private Limited (CPPL)
Drecpesh Propertics Private Lumited (DPPLY
Eila Properties Private Limited (EPPL)
Gerbern Propertres Private Limued (GPPL)
Lakstumi Priva Properties Private Limited (LPPPL)
Larkspur Properies Private Limited (LPPL)

GMR Hosur [ndustrial City Private Lunited (GHICPL)

Hiomevsuckle Properties Private Limited (HPPL)
Idika Properies Privie Limited ([PPL)
Krnshnapriva Properties Private Limited (KPPPL}
Nodirn Propertics Private Limited (NPPL)
Fadmapriva Properties Private Limited {PPPPL)
Pranesh Properties Private Limited ( Pranesh
Prakalpa Propertics Privaie Limited { Prakalpa)
Pumachandra Properties Private Limited (PPPL)
Radhaprn a Fropertics Private Limited (RPPPL)
Shrevadita Properties Private Limited (SPPL)
Sreepa Properties Private Limited (Sreepa)
GMR Hosur Energy Limited (GHEL)

GMR Krishnageri SIE Limited (GKSIR)
Namitha Real Estates Frivate Limited (NREPL)
Suzone propertics Private Lumited (Suzone)
Lalliam Propertses Provate Limited { Lilliam )
GMR Unlities Private Limited (GLUPL)

Raxa Securnty Services Linured (RSSL)
Hakmada SEZ Lid (KSEZ)

East Gedavan Power Disinbution Compam: Private Limited( EGPDL)

Ker Management Personnel
Arivi Chelvan R
K L Knshna Kumar

Summary of tramactions with the abos ¢ related partics is as follows: Amount in Thousanids)
Particulars 31.Mar.22 31 Mar,21
Interest on lpan taken from:-
| - Emterprises that Coatrol the Compariy - GSPHL - -
Repuyment of interest on loan taken from:- - -
- Enterprises that Cantrol the Company — GSPHL - E
Tnterest on boan :- . 5
- Enterprses that Coatrol the Company - GSPHL &3 &
-Fellow Subsidiary-GRSIR 2686 bl
-Fellow Subsidary- KSEZ - 153
-Fellow Subsidinry- Namitha Real Estates Pyt Lid 392 Gl
Other Expenses to i - -
<Felbow subsidian, — RSSL 1537 [
Laan given to:- - -
- Enterprises that Cantral the Company — GSPHL 23,680 -
-Fellow Subsidiar -GKSIR 3R, 700
-Fellow Subsidinn- KSEZ = =
-Fellow Subsidian - Namitha Real Estates Pat Lid =
Loan repayment from: ~
- Emterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL - =30
~Fellow Subsidiary -GESIR 49,380 -
Loan tuken from:- - -
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL - -
Loan Repayment to:-
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL =
Outstanding Balances at the vear-end 1. Mur 22 ILMar.21
Equity Share Capital
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHPL 44 47600
Share Preminm - .
- Enterprises that Control the Compam, — GSPHPL 4.5 283000
Interest an Loan 5 N
s 2 1525 that Cantrol the Compam — GSPHPL Ti9 g
-Fellow Subsidiary -GRSIR 6,788 ) 703
-Fellow Subsidiar-KSEZ - £
-Fellow Subsidiary- Maniths Real Estales Pyt Lid 713 163
Loan given to: - =
- Eslarprises that Control the Comparry, — GSPHPL 73 5
-Fellow Subsudan-GKSIR .70 [E R
-Fellow Subsidiarv-KSEZ 2 3,000 |
-Fallow Subsidiory- Namitha Real Estates Pat Lid 3200 | 2 i)
Creditors / puyable 5 -
= Fellow subsidiary — RSSL 352 -
13

- Fellow subsidiary — APPL




Haney Flower Estates Private Limited
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim financial statements fur the vear ended March 31, 2022

25 Financial risk management objectives and policies

T Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings. trade and other pavables The main purpose of these financial liabilities is 1o
finance the Company’s operations, The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derve directly from its operations.

The Company 15 exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. Company’s
senior management ensures that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are
carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in dervatves for
speculative purposes may be undertaken The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below

A. Market risk
Market nisk s the risk that the fair value of future cash Hows of a financial instrument will Auctiate because of changes in market prices. Market nisk

comprises three types of risk. interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. such as equity price risk Financial instruments affected by market nisk
mclude loans and horrowimgs. deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections refate 1o the position as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market vaniables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations. provisions

T'he following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
P The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market nisks This 1s based on the financial assets and

financial liabilities held at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

B. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk 1s the nisk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

Company does not have [luctuating interest rate borrowings. thus company does not have any interest rate risk.

C. Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange ratés. The

Company does not have exposure to foreign currency payable or receivable balances and hence 1t does not have any foreign currency risk,

D. Credit risk
Credit sk arises from cash held with banks and financial imstitutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable The
maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses
in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties. taking into account their financial position, past experience and other
factors.
E.Liguidity Risk
The Company's objective is 1o maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank deposits and loans
Ihe table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted pavments {including interest
payments)

Amount in Thousands

‘Year ended March 31, 2022

Borrowings = -
Trade and other payables 994 994
Other financial liabilities 16.333 16.333
Total 17,327 . - 17,327
Year ended March 31, 2021

Borrowings - | B
Trade and other payables 208 |

|Other financial liabilities 21.456

[ Total 21,664 N -




Homes Flower Esttes Privive Limited
Nutes to Unaudited Conedensel Interim financial statements fur the vear ended March 31, 2022

26 Fair Value Mcasurements

The carmving value of Timancial wstruments by categores iy us Tollons

Particulary

As at March 51,

Thousands)

Fair value
through
statement of
profit or loss

| Financiul assets

Lonns

Trade recervobles

Cash and cash equivalenis
thJm finangial asscts

[Torat

_{F¥TPL boe

Fair value |

through other through thriugh other ¥

comprehensive Amortised cost statement of | comprehensive '\m:":-:l'm’ |
income ! profit or loss | income |

EYrecn | (FYTPLI (FYTOCH —
L AT |
| AUIES|
| 14 |

o+ 906

| Financial liabiliticy

:Buncm'mg.e } i
Trade pavables | B
| Other finmcial labihiics | 21456 |
==—4 : E 21664 |

Tuotal

27 Fair Value hierarehy

tor intlal

that are

The following table provides an analysis of fnancal

ot [ vatlue, growped mio Level 1o Level 3, o5 descnibed below;

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1) This fesel of hemechy mcludes financial assets that are measured by reference o quoted prices (umidpusted) m active markets for identical nsscts or habilities This calegors consists

of investment in quoted equity shares, and mutual fund finy estments

Valuation fechniques with nbseryvabie inputs (Level 2) This level of biesarchy ncludes fimancial assets and libilities, neasiired using mputs other than quoted prices inehuded within Level | that are obseryable for the assel ot

lability, enher directly (¢, as pesces) or indirceth (i ¢ _ derived from prices)

Valuation techmiques with significant unobseryable inputs (Level 3 This level of hicearehy meludes Gnancial assets and babidities measured uskrg inpits that are not based on ohsersable market dats (unobserable mpits)

Fair values are determined in whole ar in part. using a valuntion model baged on pssumpuons tiat are neither supported by prices from observable corrent markee in the same nt nos dre ey bascd cn available
market dita
— S (Aot in Thausinds)
- | As at March 31,2021 [ i
Particulars Fair Value | Carrying Fair Value =l |
. [ Leveiz | - Level 2 Level 3
T T R
Financial assets |
Loans 12657 | | 12,657 19,657 19,657 |
Trade receivables 24 1913 ECTER
Cneh and cagh equivalents 15.637 | 104 1,684
Oher financials assels 8204 ) 49 4496 |
Totul 50471 | = - S94T1 ] 30250 =1 - 30,250 |
S T 1
Financial labilities
Borrowings = - = -
Trude payables g uag | b 208
Other finnncial labilities 16,333 | A 16333 | 2] 436 21456 |
Total 17327 | -1 17327 21,664 | - 2664




Honey Flower Estotes Private Limited

y of ing policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
28 Note -
Financial ratios
As at As at
Ratle Mm:;ﬁm' Mumeratar Denominator 31 Mar 22 | 31 March 2021 Masiance Fremarks
Ratio Ratio

Currant rato Current assets Current labities 181 1.40 015 [Mate 1A basw

Debt-equty rabo Total dett Tatal equity Hate 1A below
[Mor-currant borrowings + Current borrowings|

Detd service coverage ratio | Eamings before deprecation and amonmahon Irterest expense (ncluding capalsed) + Mote 14 baiow
and irerest Principal repayment (inciuding orepayments|
[Earnings = Frofit after tax + Depresiation snd
amortisation expenge + Finance costs (exaluding
inferest on lease kabdites|]
Profit afer tax Averags of total equity [F] 002 {0 06) [ Mate 14 beicw
Costs of materais consumed Average rventories - = HNate 1A below
Revenue from operations Average trade recoivables Mote 1A balow
Plrchases Average trade payablas B _ |MNote 1A below
Revanue from operations Working capital Mate 14 besow

jCurrent asaets - Current llabilities

Profit after ta: Revenue from operations Note 14 beiow

Raturn on capal employed Earnings bafore depreciation and amanisation Capital emplayed Mote 14 below
Interest and tax [Total assets - Current Eabilites + Surrent
[Earmngs = Prafit after tax + Tax expanse + batrowargs] 004 ooz asa
Depreciation and amortisation expense » Firance =
costs [exciuding interest on lease liabilitles))

Return on investment Froft aftar tax Equity share capital + IrB||rumu|1=. entirely Gaa oo 10.04) Note 1A below

in re + Secuntiss prarmium

Nate 1
A Reason for varation of more than 25%




Honey Fiower Estates Private Limited
d y of I ing pelicies and other axpianatory Infarmation for the year ended 31 March 2022

29 Mote -
New 18 por the reqi of Division Il of Schedule ||l to the Act

A Ageing schedule of trade recelvables
{Ameunt in Tt

As at 31 March 2022 ing from the due date of payment Tatal
Not due Less than 6 B months -1 year 1.2 years 2-3 years. Maore than 3 years
= o months
Undisputed trade recavaties - = =
e 1,414 = 3 1.085 Z 2879
Undisputed trade recalvables —
which have significant increass
I credit msk

[Amount in T|
As at 31 March 2021 I Q ing from_the due date of paymant Total
Not dus Luss than & & manths -1 ymar 1.2 years. 2-3 years More than 3 years
manths
Uinctsputed frade recavables —
e ot 2848 1065 - - 3813
Undispuled trade receivanles —
which have significant incresss %

1h credit sk
Cisputed trads racevaties — o 4 - N
credt impaired

B Ageing schedule of trade payables

[Amoynt in

As at 31 March 2022 Q from the 0 of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-1 ywars. More than 3
YRS

Micro. small and medium
axteiprsms

Othars A 1043
[Disputad dues — MENE T = B =
Lisputed duas — Cihary - - - - -

(Amount in Theusands]
As at 31 March 2021 o from the due datg of paymant Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years Mare than 3

Micre, small ard medum
Dthars 208 - [ - 287
Dispuied dues — MSME = = N -
[Diapited dies — Others

[+ of charges or with af L [ROC)
Whers any charges of satsfaction yet to be registered with ROC bevand the stafutory cerod, details and ressons tharect shall be disslesed

D Compliance with number of lavers of companies
Where tha campany has not complied with the number of |ayars prescribed under cfaise (87) of section 2 of 1he Act raad with the Companies [Rostriction on numer of
Layars) Rules; 2017, the nams and CIN of the compares beyond the spesified layars snd the ralationship o extont of helding of the compdny in such downstream

companies shall be disdosed

E with h of
\Whare the Scheme of Astangements has besn approved by the Compatant Autharity in 1erms af sectons 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2093, the company shall
dreciosa that the effect of such Scheme of have besn for in the books of account of the Company in accordance with the Schams and in

accordance with accournting standards #nd any deviation in thus ragard shall be edqdained

F Utiiisation of Borrowed funds and share oremium
(A] Where company has advanced of loaned or invested funds (elther borrowed funds or share pramium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
parson(s) or entity{les), including foreign antities | } with the i {whether I writing or rwise] that the shall

1) drectly or indirectly lend or invest i other persans or erfites identified in any Mmannes whatsomver by o ar behalf of the company |Litmate Beneficiares) or

(It} provrde any guarantes, secunty or the |ike fo of an behalf of the Uibrmate Sanaficianss. the com pary shall discioss the folowang -
(1) ctate and amcunt of fund advanced of loaned or mvested in Intermodiaries with comziets ditalls o sach Entermed ary

111} date and smount of fund furthar advanced of |eaned or |rvasted ty such 1o othet or Uinmate alongwin complete detals of
the ustimate benedicties.
|11} date and amaunt of guarantes, security of the like provided to or on behalf of this Uitimate Beneh claries

i) That relevant of the Faregn ge W Acl, 1995 (42 of 1955) and Companies Act has been complied with for sUCh transachons
and tha ransactions ate nel viciative of the Preventon of Money- nhg wct, 2002 {15 of 2003),,

(B) Where a company has recelved any fund from any person(s) ot entity(ies], including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shail

Ir) dtectly of indirectly land ar invest in other persons or eniles rdentfied in any manner whitscever by or on bahall of the Fi nding Party [Lmimata Baneiciares) or

Ik} pravide any guarantee, secunfy or the ike on behalf of the Uitimate Senaficaries. the company shall dsdose the followdng -

(1) date and smount of fund recaived from Fundng parties with complete details of sach Funding party

(1] mate and amount of fund further advanced of loaned of investsd other fe4 o Litmate complete detads of the other intermedanes’ or
uitimate beneficaries.

(111} date and ncunt of guarantes. security or the like provided fo or on behatf of the Uit mate Beneficanes.

) that retevant of tha Forasgn £ Act, 1986 (42 of 1988) and Companies Act has baen complied Wit for such transactians

and the iransactions are not violative of the Prevanton of an;—t sishdmiing acl. 2002 (15 of 2003} ]

G Undistlosed Income
Tha Company shall give detwis of any transaction not recorded in the Books of sccourds that has been suffendeied or declcssd as Ineome dunng the year |n the tax

smszssments Lndel the Income Tax Aot 1561 (such as, search of survey of any other relevent provisices of the (ncome Tax Act, 1861}, unless there & immunity for
dsclosure under any scherma and shall also state whather the Ereviousty untecoeded income and reiated 038 have been properly recarden in the books of sccount duting
the year

H Corporate Seclal Responsibility

Where the company covered under section 135 of the Campases Act the Tollowing shal te decosed wath regara to SR actvilies -
{1 amount fequited tao be spent by the company during the year.

() amount of expenditure incurrea

{lie} shartfall at the and of the year,

(I} total of previous years ahortfa,

|} raasan for shorfall,

Ivi} nature of C5R astvines.

{wil| details of reated party ag, to a trust by the company in reizhon te TSR expenditure a8 pet relevart Aocoirting Standad

(wili) where & provision is made wih respect to @ liability Incurrad oy sntering indo a , the in the provisan during the yeer shall ta shown

| Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

‘Whara the Comparny has traded of invested in Crypto curmeney or Virtual Curraney during the fnanoal yesr the Tellowang shall ba disciosad -
A} prafit of |oss on transactions invelving Crypto currency of Virual Currency

(il amourd of currency hedd ae at the reporting date

[lil} deposits or advances from any parson for the purpass of frading or iy esting n Sryplo Currancy o vius) Ftancy
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30 Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022
Ihe composite scheme of amalgamaton and amang, for amaig of GMR Power Tafra Limited (GPIL) with the GMR Infras
Limited (" GIL') and demerger of Engineenng Procurement and Canstructon {EPC ) business and Urbas Tnfiastructure Business of GIL (1
Energy business) into the Company (“Scheme') was approved by the Hon ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumibai beisch (* the Tiibunal ")
vide its order dated December 22, 2021 {formal order received on December 24, 2021} The smd Tribunal order was filed 1o the Rewstar of
Companies by GIL. GPIL and Company on December 31, 2021 thereby making the Scheme effective Alter scheme become effective. GPUIL
becomes Parent Company, The financial Statements on the date of demerger (i e Dec 31, 2021 ) taking effect are summarized below

Balance Sheet As at December 31, 2021

(Amount in Thonsands)

As
31.Dec.21
Assels
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8,762
Intangible assets 18
[nvestment property 145,732
Financial assets -
lLoans 41,257
Non-current ax assets (net) -
395,769
Current assets
Financial assets
Invesiments -
Trade recervables 3,168
Cash and cash eguivalents 01
Cither financials assefs 7,694
Other current assets 2464
14.127
Total nssets 409,896
Equity and linbilities
Equity
Equity share capital 47,600
Profit{loss) after tax from continuing operations (5 = &) 350,304
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 397,904
Total equity 397,904
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade Pavables
Total Outstanding Dues 10 MSME -
Total Outstanding Dues to Creditors Other than MSME G
Other financial lisbilines 10,758
Other current liahilines 214
Current tax liabilities (net) 355
11,991
Total liabilities 11,991
Total equity and liabilities 409,896

Statement of Profit and loss for the period ended December 31, 2021

(Amounnt in Thousands)

Period Ended

Profit/tloss) after tax from continuing operations

31.Dec.21
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue from operations 20,949
Other income 3,068
Total income {A) 24,014
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 44
Deprecianon and amonization 4742
Other expenses 6l
Total expenses (B) 10,396
Profit / (loss) before tax from continning operations {A-B) 13,618
Exceptional items - pains / {losses) A
Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations 13,618
Tax expenses of continuing operations
Current tax 3789
Adjustments of tax relating 1o earfier periods 142
Deferred tax charge! (credit)
MAT credit entitlement =
(Loss)/ profit after tax from continuing operations 9,687
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Notes to Unandited Condensed Interim financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Capital Management
For the purpose of the Campany's capital management, capital includes issued equity copital, share premium and all other equity reserves atmibutalile to the equury holders of the Company  The

primary objective of the Company's capral inanagentent is to maintain strong credit mting and hearhy capital ratios in arder 1o suppart its business and maximise the sharehalder |\ dlue

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjusiments in light of chiinges in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants To maintan or adiust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders. retrmn capital toshareholders or 1ssue new shares. The Company monitors capital using 1 gearmg ratio, which 15 net debt

divided by tatal capital plus net debt The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents.

(Amount in Thousands)

31.Mar.22 3. Mar.21
Borrowings . 2
Trade payables (Notel3) 0 208
Oither payables {Notel4)
Less Cash and cash equivalents { Nowe 1) -15637 -l684
Net debt {1 -14.643 -1.476
Share Capital 47,600 47,600
Other Equity 340, 087 340,617
Total capital {1 396,687 388.217
Capital and net debi (= i+ii) 382,044 386,742
{idii -3 B3%a 0 38%

Gearing ratio (%)

27
In order to achieve this averall objective, the Company's capital management, smonzst other things, aims to ensure that it meets finencial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital stucture requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings There have been no breaches in the

financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrawing in the current period
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the periad
Segment reporting

The company is engaged primarily in the business of procurement of land Accordingly separate primary and secondary segimient reporting disclosures as envisaged in Accounting Standard (AS-17)
on Segemnt Reporting issued by the ICA] are not applicable to the present activities of the company

The Central Government in consultanon with National Advisory C. ittee on A dards has ded Companies { Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (prneipal rules'), vide
notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated March 30, 2016 The Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 is effective March 30, 2016 The Company believes that the Rule 3(2)
of the principal rules has not been withdrawn or replaced and accordingly, the Comp [Ac 2 Standards) Rule, 2016 will apply For the accounting periods commencing on or after March 30,

2016 Therefore the company has not considered the amendments made vide MCA notification dated March 30, 2016 in the financial statements

Capital commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not pravided for, net of advances Rs NIL (Mar' 21 — Rs.NIL)

Pending litigations
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

Foreseeable losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable Josses

MSME Dues
There are no micro and small enterprises 1o which the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as ar March 31, 2022
Micro Small and Medium E 1565 Devel Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company

F P

This information, as required 1o be disclosed under the

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the board of directors

For B.Purushottam & Co.,
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm regmstratyon number 0028085 o

.

B Mahidhar Krrishna Ariva Chelvan R Mr. K L Krishoa Kumar
Partner Director Director
DIN: 3391359 IDIN: 8206490

Membership No:243632

Place Hosur
Date  28th April2022
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